
RESOLUTION 3 

TO: Student Government Association of SUNY Cobleskill  

FROM: Daniel Koerner, SGA Senator  

SPONSORS: Senator Daniel Koerner, Senator Bennett Ashley,  

Club Delegate Innes Belshe  

DATE: February 9, 2020 

SUBJECT:   Waste Bin Relocation  

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

That the SUNY Cobleskill grounds crew relocate three garbage bins to the three gazebos on the 

SUNY Cobleskill campus that are lacking on. The three gazebos are located between the Porter 

residential hall and Brickyard Point, behind the Van Wagenen Library, and along the path 

between Wieting and Vroman residential halls.  

RESOLUTION 

The cosponsors recommend adopting the following resolution: 

Whereas, the SUNY Cobleskill campus is abundant with natural beauty. 

Whereas, SUNY Cobleskill has made an effort in past actions to rid the campus of litter in the 

form of cleanup initiatives. 

Whereas, areas in and around gazebos located at the locations mentioned above are often found 

with nonbiodegradable litter.  

 

Resolved: the SUNY Cobleskill grounds crew relocate waste bins within a short proximity of 

other waste bins to the locations mentioned above.  

 

 

 

  


